



ULA FUNG PUI LIN

Artist / graphic designer

An confident and creative Artist / Graphics Designer who is self-motivated, self-sufficient and 12+ years of professional experience in creative industry, seeking for a compelling job where my creative skills are challenged.

Ula is detail oriented, and has a comprehensive understanding of Photoshop, Illustrator, CorelDRAW and excellent hand painting and drawing skills. Right now she is looking to join a creative team where she can apply her knowledge of diverse art and design skills. - See more at: <http://ulafung.wix.com/portfolio>



07403562569



honeyula@gmail.com



ulafung.weebly.com



ulaula.weebly.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

CONSULTANT

Art is a verb, HONG KONG
12/7/2015 – 30/9/2015

- Art teachers training
- Curriculum created and materials developing
- Workshops holding, such as parent-kids art workshop, birthday party, etc.
- Courses and materials sales and marketing plan creating

SENIOR ART TEACHER

SWISS ART STUDIO, HONG KONG
11/2011 – 06/2015

- Art class teaching
- Trained art teachers
- Curriculum creating
- Workshops holding and helping, such as festivals events, art workshops in school and exhibition, etc.
- Courses and materials sales and marketing plan creating

ART TEACHER

ICREATIVE GALLERY, HONG KONG
2007 – 2011

- Art class teaching
- Materials preparing
- Helped with art activities
- Courses and materials sales and marketing plan creating
- Website(HTML) and graphic designed

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

FINE ART DESIGN COMPANY LIMITED
2008 - 2009

- Package designing for big company such as Tesco and Woolworths.
- Graphic and images designing, illustration drawing, photo editing.
- Communicating with customers and teamwork with other departments

DRAFTSMAN / SALES

ROCCO INTERIOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
2005 - 2007

- Project coordinating
- Presented ideas to customers in site, follow up the service, and answering telephone and email inquiries.
- Floor plan creating and furniture designing
- Teamwork with other departments

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROMISE NETWORK PRINTING LIMITED
2004 - 2005

- Business cards and flyers designing
- Presented ideas to customers, follow up the service
- Following up printing services
- Communicating with printing and sales department.

EDUCATION

2013 – 2015 HONG KONG BAPTIST UNIVERSITY
Master of Visual Art - Studio Arts and Extended Media

2010 – 2012 HONG KONG ART SCHOOL AND RMIT UNIVERSITY
Bachelor of Arts (Fine Art)

2006 – 2008 SCHOOL OF CONTINUING AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES -
THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
Diploma in Drawing and Painting (Merit)

AWARD:
2013 Scholarship of Ms. Poon Sau Kuen Best Progress Award

SKILLS

- Graphic design: Digital design of printing, illustration, graphics and packaging.
- Hand painting: Oil paint, Acrylic, watercolor, color pencil, sketching
- Design software: Proficient in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, CorelDRAW and both MS and Mac platforms.
- Photography: Experienced in product, lifestyle, portrait and industrial photography.
- Craftsmanship: Ceramics, woodworking, sculpture, printmaking
- Hobbies: Art, reading, cooking, hiking, swimming, photography